
 

ADDENDUM No. 3 
4/01/20 

 
Sanitary Sewer Improvements 2020 – Contract 1 

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation 

City of Owosso 
OHM Job No. 0020-19-0050 

 
The following changes, additions, and/or clarifications to the Contract Documents shall 
be incorporated in said documents and shall be allowed for in the unit prices bid by the 
Contractor such that the unit prices indicated in the Bid Form shall represent the 
conditions as set forth in the Contract Documents and this addendum.  The bidder 
shall acknowledge the receipt of this addendum on attached page and shall send 
the receipt of addendum form by email to Trista.VanWormer@ohm-advisors.com.  

 

See questions and responses (red text) from prospective bidders below: 

• Engineers Estimate? 
-$800,000 

• Lateral Grout Length? 
-Lateral re-instatement is paid by the “each” 

• Can we take water from each hydrant at no charge? 
-As stated in Section 01 50 00 1.3B, the contractor is responsible for water costs 

• Just want to confirm that we can dispose of waste in Owosso at no charge? 
-Construction Debris shall be the contractor’s responsibility 

• Are sewer videos available to review from each line? 
-Sewer videos are not available for review 

• Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previous itemized bid tabulations for projects of 
similar scope? 
-Previous bid tabs are not available 

• Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the current plan holders list? 
- All plan holders have access to this list via the QuestCDN.com web site 

• Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTP date for this project? 
-The owner anticipates NTP in early June 2020 

• Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage requirements for this 
job? 
-There are prevailing wage requirements for this job 

• Is there any flow data available on the 24” diameter sewer lines that are to be rehabbed? If so, 
where can this be obtained?  
-Flow data is unavailable 

• Is there information on the depth of the 24” diameter sewer lines that are to be rehabbed? If so, 
where can this be obtained? 
-Sewer depth is unavailable 

 


